





COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
Specialisation:	
Affiliated Center:	
Module Code & Module Title:	
Student's Full Name:	
Student ID:	
Word Count:	
Date of Submission:	
	assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's published), and has not been previously submitted for assessment
E-SIGNATURE:	
DATE:	

EIU Paris City Campus
Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | Tel: +33 144 857 317 | Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email: paris@eiu.ac

Table of Contents

Introduction	2
Aspire international Pharmacy and Village Market	3
Project Budget	3
Direct costs	4
Physical Location	4
The Cost of Registering the Business:	4
The Cost for Insurance	4
Source of the Supplies and Ongoing Expenses	5
Cost of Recruiting and Training Your Staff	5
The Cost for the Purchase and Customizing of Uniforms	5
Cost for Computer Software	6
Inventory	6
Cost of Payment Options	6
The Cost for Counter area equipment	6
Indirect Costs	7
Delivery System	7
Payroll Taxes	7
The cost for branding, Promotion and Marketing	
Of Independent Pharmacy Store	8
The Cost of Hiring and Paying a Business consultant and Attorny	9
Risk Analysis	11
Estimates of Likelihood	12
Projected competition Time	13
Quality Control Measures	14
Team Member Breakdown	15
Project Viability analysis	16
Conclusion	17
References	18

Introduction:

A Project Management Professional (PMP) is a well skillful and knowledgeable individual the one arranges managing and directing all facets of a project from start to accomplishment. PMPs are prepared in high-quality practices and methods for project administration, and they retain the information and knowledge to effectively plan, kill, and monitor projects to guarantee they are achieved according to schedule, inside budget, and to the vindication of collaborators. PMPs frequently hold a confirmation from the Project Management Institute (PMI), that illustrates their assurance to superiority in project administration. With their guidance and administrative abilities, PMPs play a critical duty in forceful favorable project effects across differing energies.

Aspire worldwide society is individual of the famous international societies situated in Sweden. This partnership is aiming to extend allure trade by offset into new projects. I, as a project administrator plan that it's a good event for Aspire to extend allure trade in the manufacturing of drug by offset a drugstore and center retail containing drugstore store. Sweden had a state-possessed patent for pharmacies because 1971. The Swedish administration possessed all the pharmacies in the country and they were elapse a state-possessed association named Apoteket AB. In 2006, a new conservative administration reached into stock exchange and started deregulating the existent pharma patent, which was deregulated in 2009. The main reason for this removal of the holding search out conceive contest concerning business and bring about pharmacies accompanying more interminable gap hours, the chance of cure and the influence of cure dispersion, in addition to threatening prices marketing etc.

The primary questions contained the starting of new organizing and determining the hole or door in vessel that these new pharmacies endure function containing.

Changes admitting pharmacies to merge across and build their own distribution of production, that has had a cumulative effect from one event setting off a chain of events to the supply chain.

However, all along the liberalism or the retraction of the patent it was further determined that pharmacies grant permission to start their own classification chain that is famous as upright unification.

Aspire worldwide Pharmacy and Village Market

a) Project Budget:

Estimation must tell a real likeness of the position. Only the essential strength of the news namely appropriate to conclusions maybe proved in the estimates. A direct cost is a price straightforwardly had connection with the crop of good or service. A direct can had connection with a cost object to a degree aid, merchandise, or area. Direct overhead is named as costs earned all along the result process, regardless the harvest that guest produces. This is the cost that party must pay, although two together the level of harvest and they function, and the kind of association's result; this is the payment that trade must bring. General and managerial (G & A) costs are provoked in the ordinary actions of an arrangement and are infrequently particularly had connection with the act or department. Rent, serviceableness, benefits, allowable account, and few compensations are models of G & A expenses.

Direct costs:

The Size of the Independent Pharmacy Store:

A bigger determinant that will decide the overall cost of gap a liberated drugstore store in Sweden is the proportion of the drugstore store. The optimum length of a drugstore accompanying a front store division bear be 2153 square extremities.

But the minimum extent of 10 square meters is necessary to start a healing shop or drugstore or all-inclusive release. In case the drugstore trade integrates sell and wholesale, a minimum of 25 square meters is necessary. The suggestion is that they likewise create various cost associations when offset implausible story.

Physical Location:

Another important determinant that will decide the cost of chance a liberated drugstore store in Sweden is the part. In trade, site is key few what decide the fame of deceive someone. As a matter of fact, as a project producer I will help in selecting a point that will guarantee bureaucracy to worth inside the abbreviated period. The validity is that the point you select to open your free pharmacy store decides if you will make public the necessary license and permits. Please note that in Sweden and private nations of the experience, edging rapes and

citations maybe very valuable for a trade. It is forever favored to confirm you obey all the edging and land use societies before you select a site for your trade, or you stand the risk of bearing deceive someone finished before it gets begun.

The Cost of Registering implausible story:

The cost for registering the free drugstore store trade is still another cost that will influence the overall cost of beginning an free drugstore store in Sweden. Although the cost of registering a business is inexpensive, but it will certainly increase the overall cost of hole an free drugstore store in Sweden.

The Cost for Furnishing and Equipping the Store:

Another very main determinant that will decide the cost of beginning an free drugstore store is the cost for equipment and setting up the liberated drugstore store. Before you can open an free drugstore store, you bear budget and buy fridge, deep icebox, flat screen TVs, stereo system, DVD performers, Satellite dish and interpreter, commission sofa (table, stools, and sofas), underpants and cabinets, telephones, grinding cabinets, commission supplies (money box, safety and smoke alarm and guardianship gadgets, CCTV, fresh air, signage), among possible choice.

The Cost for Insurance:

The cost of security is still another main determinant that will decide the overall cost of chance a free drugstore store in Sweden. Interestingly, in Sweden, you can't work a trade outside bearing few forms of protection.

Thus, it is authoritative to find a budget for security tactics cover and possibly ask an protection financier to guide you in selecting high-quality and most suitable security tactics for your own free drugstore store business.

Source of the Supplies and Ongoing Expenses:

Another important determinant that will decide the cost of chance an free drugstore store in Sweden is the beginning of your equipment in the way that drugs, healing tools, and accompanying merchandise and others. For example, if you have approach to manufacturers

of the type of commodity that you would need, it will fell the cost of running the free drugstore store as against purchasing your provisions or stocks from mediator suppliers.

Cost of Recruiting and Training Your Staff:

The reality that you are gap your free drugstore store as a new trade wealth that you proper to recruit and train your stick. The preparation will help you hawk the allied culture of your institution to your new agents. As anticipated, it will cost you services to bring in expert trainers that will help you train and influence your new hires skilled what will increase the overall cost of chance an liberated drugstore store. Operational Cost for 3 months to decide an appropriate fee and/or payroll range that your guest is not quite finance a position, you must: Establish the profit of the position established your administrative necessities and believe what stock exchange is repaying for a related position.

The Cost for the Purchase and Customizing of Uniforms

Another determinant that will decide the overall cost of hole an liberated drugstore store in the United States is the cost for the purchase and alter of uniforms. Your stick be necessary to have various robes and they be necessary to pretend these dresses when they act burden. All these gowns will cost you services that is reason it must belong your budget if you are facing towards hole an free drugstore store in Sweden.

Cost for Computer Software:

Accounting spreadsheet accomplishes fiscal functions for trades. Finance and bookkeeping crews use bookkeeping forms to accomplish payment and available funds, in addition to functions like advertising, money paid for work done, accepted ledger, reports due, and reports owed.

Inventory:

In drugstore movements, stock is refer to the stock of drug production kept to meet future demand. Inventory shows the best current advantage, in addition to liquid advantage in drugstore practice and allure advantage persists to rise by way of the progress in assortment and cost of drug brand

Cost of Payment Options:

Aspire Retail Pharmacy Store, our fee tactics is comprehensive cause we are completely knowledgeable that various society prefer various fee alternatives as it suits bureaucracy. Here are the fee alternatives fated in near future possible in each of our outlets.

- Payment by cash
- Payment by way of Point of Sale (POS) Machine
- Payment by way of connected to the internet bank transfer (connected to the internet fee doorway)
- Payment by way of Mobile services.
- Check (only from faithful consumers)

The cost for counter region supplies

way a clear and constant occupied region that holds no big impediments in the way that a personal computer, calculating monitor, calculating keyboard, outside calculating drive ploy, typesetter, system for transmitting documents, drugstore balance, typewriter, or dose-adding appliance, but can hold individual documents or medicine labels, pens, formula blanks, fill record, dose-including platter, spatula, more basic, or additional related parts essential for the medicine-contents process.

Indirect costs:

Payment of debt or rent: the fee against the use of a characteristic. Generally, it refers to the amount a inhabitant or a holder of lease pays to the property owner for the use of the property owner's characteristic.

Permits: To assure brimming agreement accompanying the Commission's regulations and tactics, permits accepted apiece Commission involve environments that must carry out as indiscriminate the approved project.

Utilities: (water, power, and vapor) are essential aids that play a essential act in financial and friendly incident

Cleaning supplies: Validations of cleansing processes are primarily secondhand in drug commerces for fear that cross adulteration.

HVAC Repair: HVAC endures "warming, fresh air, and air conditioning." It's a duty that includes establishment, perpetuation, and rehabilitation of miscellaneous methods.

Phone and cyberspace: The drugstore method needs a wi-fi and the victims in the pausing field need to like their pausing occasion.

As well as the telephone is main a call center to accept patient askings concerning their drugs and by means of what to use, again for the transfer.

Delivery System:

It is main for the infirmity and the moms the one are paying attention to their kids to find a responsive habit to receive their needs from the drugstore without customer.

Payroll Taxes:

A cost tax is a allotment concealed from an laborer's pay by an corporation the one pays it to the administration on the laborer's favor. The tax is established incomes, fees, and tips compensated to staff members.

The Cost for Branding, Promotion and Marketing of the Independent Pharmacy Store:

The cost for stigmatizing, advancing and shopping the liberated drugstore store is still another key determinant that will decide the overall cost of beginning an liberated drugstore store in Sweden Trust me, if you need large results as it has connection with contesting and triumphant a fair share of the convenient display in your city, then you must be not quite finance active tainting, publicity and shopping of your new liberated drugstore store.

As a matter of fact, it is not low at hand by an expert in tainting, publicity and shopping that will help you equate brands that are once deciding stock exchange route of the liberated drugstore store manufacturing in your city. So, if you adjoin the cost of repaying a

stigmatizing and someone who gives favorable press, it will certain increase the cost of beginning your free drugstore store.

The Cost of Hiring and Paying a Business Consultant and Attorney

As wonted, if you be going to take your trade started on the right base, it will be a intelligent conclusion to lease the aids of a able trade specialist and possibly an lawyer. A trade advisor will help accompanying formulating a feasible trade plan document for the liberated drugstore store, a shopping plan and policy, inclusive SWOT reasoning, and different able aids.

An lawyer will help you accompanying registering implausible story, formulating contract documents and offer you all the permissible knowledge that will help you start deceive someone on the right groundwork. Of course, you will agree that these duties will cost you services and it will actually influence the overall cost of gap killing in Sweden.

The Cost for Branding, Promotion and Marketing of the Independent Pharmacy Store:

The cost for stigmatizing, advancing and shopping the free drugstore store is still another key determinant that will decide the overall cost of gap an liberated drugstore store in Sweden Trust me, if you need large results as it has connection with contesting and triumphant a fair share of the feasible damage One-time and Recurring Costs: -

ITEM	VAI	LUE in EURO
Physical Location	€	900,000.00
The Cost of Registering the Business	€	800.00
The Cost for Insurance		es
Source of the Supplies and Ongoing Expenses		500,000.00
Cost of Recruiting and Training Your Staff (Operational Cost for 3 months)		150,000.00
The Cost for the Purchase and Customizing of Uniforms		7,000.00
Cost of Payment Options		4,000.00

Cost for Computer Software (Accounting Software, Payroll Software, CRM	
Software, Microsoft Office, QuickBooks Pro, drug interaction software,	€ 10,000.00
Physician Desk Reference software)	
Inventory	€ 90,000.00
The cost for counter area equipment	€ 10,000.00
Legal and Processing Fees	€ 1,500.00
Licences and Permits	€ 8,000.00
Décor	€ 50,000.00
Payment of mortgage or rent	Varies
Permits	Varies
Utilities	€ 65,000.00
Cleaning equipment	€ 30,000.00
HVAC Repair	€ 500.00
Phone and internet	€ 4,000.00
Delivery System	€ 20,000.00
Payroll Taxes	€ 37,500.00
The Cost for Branding, Promotion and Marketing of the Independent	€ 9,000.00
Pharmacy Store	9,000.00
The Cost of Hiring and Paying a Business Consultant	€ 3,000.00
Misllenous	€ 10,000.00

The total will be € 1,910,300. But we can't confirm that the mentioned value is the only needed to build our project. If we see the table above, we can have some costs that may vary according to the location and the government, for example (payment of mortgage, permits and insurance).

a) Risk analysis

Business conclusions can be dramatic profits and help accompanying growth, but leaders must further consider the risks of their conclusions. A risk study is owned by recognizing potential hazards in a trade conclusion that can influence salary, productivity, or damage consumer connections.

A risk reasoning evaluates the likelihood of an surprising antagonistic occurrence that can influence important trade initiatives and projects. Organizations conduct a risk study to demonstrate when an unfavorable effect can happen, the belongings of the risk on a trade division, and by virtue of what the risk maybe checked. A business reasoning draws up a control plan to replace deceive someone movements to usualness in a worst-case sketch place an surprising negative impact happens.

Specific news about pharmacy risk appraisal is feasible from the National Pharmacy Association. It contains not just strength and security risk estimate; it explains news about risk administration into experienced advice for society pharmacists accompanying corporal models from pharmacies.

Risk appraisal is a term used to interpret the overall process or plan the can.

- Identify hazards and risk determinants that have the potential to cause harm (hazard labeling).
- Analyze and judge the risk associated with that hazard (risk reasoning, and risk judgment).
- Determine appropriate habits to remove the hazard or control the risk when the hazard cannot be removed (risk control).

Training is an wonderful habit to guarantee that our stick is submissive, pharmacists should check the end dates of the cures, for fear that some misfortune by way of the lapsed merchandise, in addition to the store director should do the alike, too the stick in the taking district shouldn't recognize some merchandise inferior 70 % of the useful life of product, so we can prevent some deficit by way of the lapsed merchandise.

It is main likewise to train our stick on the standard habits of storage for fear that some occurrence of distressing depository, by examining the capacity supply of the fridge constant support for HVAC to prevent some risk of deficit on account of the distressing depository.

It is main more to train our buying group on drug planning for fear that the risk of stock rupture, skilled is certainly that topmost stock of the less-unethical parts is a risk because it increases the occurrence of departed merchandise, also the stock rupture is a

risk because we mislay demand by end of the era. As, result we commit think that the available funds all the while the moment of truth is main to maintain constant furnishing of the good.

Also, the stick security is a main but to endure concerning the mind that the less security finishes and supplies can affect the members' well-being and security, like tiring a professional uniform keep ruling class from some contamination broadcast, tiring gloves, and face shield.

level	Description	Example of the description
1	insignificant	Stock rupture Low financial loss (2,000 €)
2	Minor	Bad Storage Financial loss (10,000 €)
3	Moderate	Expired Goods Financial loss (150,000 €)
4	Major	Employee Safety and health from and infection transmission Financial loss (800,000 €)
5	Catastrophic	Not licensed and less trained staff Financial Loss (1000,000 €)

Estimates of likelihood:

level	Description	Example of the description
1	Unlikely	Not licensed and less trained staff

2	Rare	10- 19 % infection transmission
3	Moderate	20-25 % Expired Goods
4	Likely	Bad Storage
5	Almost certain	Stock rupture

a) Projected Competition Time

The discharged contest time for demonstrating a drugstore store can vary contingent upon miscellaneous factors to a degree position, market demand, supervisory approvals, and chance of resources. In general, it can take anyplace from 6 months to 2 age to establish a drugstore store and start playing concerning business. This timeline contains acquiring necessary licenses and permits, acquiring a appropriate location, starting the store foundation, hiring stick, and construction relationships accompanying suppliers. Additionally, contest time can further be influenced apiece level of contest in the extent and the ability to change the drugstore store from existing contestants.

b) Quality Control Measures

- 1. Compliance with regulations: Ensure that the pharmacy store meets all local, state, and federal regulations for operating a pharmacy, including obtaining the necessary licenses and permits.
- 2. Staff training and qualifications: Implement strict hiring criteria to ensure that all staff members are properly trained and qualified to handle medications and provide quality customer service.

- 3. Inventory management: Establish a system for tracking inventory levels, expiration dates, and proper storage of medications to prevent dispensing expired or damaged products.
- 4. Quality assurance protocols: Develop standard operating procedures for medication dispensing, compounding, and labeling to ensure accuracy and safety.
- 5. Patient safety measures: Implement protocols for verifying patient identities, checking for drug interactions, and providing counseling on medication usage to promote patient safety.
- 6. Continuous monitoring and improvement: Regularly review processes and procedures to identify areas for improvement and implement changes as needed to maintain high-quality standards.
- 7. Customer feedback mechanisms: Establish a system for collecting customer feedback on their experiences with the pharmacy store to identify areas for improvement in service quality.
- 8. Vendor selection criteria: Establish criteria for selecting vendors and suppliers of pharmaceutical products based on their reputation, reliability, and adherence to quality standards.
- 9. Equipment maintenance: Implement a schedule for regular maintenance of equipment such as dispensing machines, refrigeration units, and compounding tools to ensure they are functioning properly.
- 10. Record-keeping practices: Maintain accurate records of medication dispensing, inventory management, customer interactions, and staff training to ensure compliance with regulations and facilitate quality control measures.

c) Team Member Breakdown

- 1. Pharmacy Manager: Responsible for overseeing the overall operations of the pharmacy store, including managing staff, inventory, and customer service. They also ensure compliance with regulations and policies.
- 2. Pharmacists: Licensed healthcare professionals who dispense medications, provide drug information to patients and healthcare providers, and ensure the safe and effective use of medications.
- 3. Pharmacy Technicians: Assist pharmacists in preparing and dispensing medications, managing inventory, processing insurance claims, and providing customer service.
- 4. Customer Service Representatives: Interact with customers to answer questions, process prescriptions, provide information on over-the-counter medications, and handle any issues or concerns.
- 5. Inventory Manager: Responsible for maintaining adequate stock levels of medications and other products, monitoring expiration dates, and coordinating with suppliers to order new inventory.
- 6. Compliance Officer: Ensures that the pharmacy store complies with all federal, state, and local regulations related to the handling and dispensing of medications.
- 7. Marketing Coordinator: Develops marketing strategies to attract new customers, promote special offers or events, and maintain a positive public image for the pharmacy store.
- 8. IT Support Specialist: Manages the pharmacy store's computer systems, including point-of-sale software, electronic health records, and online prescription refill services.
- 9. Cleaning Staff: Responsible for maintaining a clean and sanitary environment throughout the pharmacy store to ensure patient safety and comfort.
- 10. Security Personnel: Ensures the safety of staff and customers by monitoring for theft or suspicious activity within the pharmacy store.

Thailand a high-speed railway Cost efficient Project.

Project Viability Analysis

a. Should the railway be built?

Based on the information provided, it is recommended that the high-speed railway connecting Bangkok to Chiang Mai should be built. The project has the potential to significantly improve transportation infrastructure in Thailand, reduce travel time between the two cities, and stimulate economic growth in the region. Additionally, the partnership with a Japanese company for construction expertise and technology transfer could ensure high-quality implementation of the project.

b. Additional ways for the proposed railway to earn income.

To ensure that the railway project remains cost-efficient and financially viable, additional revenue streams should be considered. Some potential ways for the proposed railway to earn income include:

- 1. Commercial development along railway stations: The construction of commercial and retail spaces at or near railway stations can generate additional income through leasing and rental agreements.
- 2. Tourism packages and partnerships: Collaborating with local tourism operators to offer package deals that include train tickets, accommodation, and sightseeing tours can attract more tourists and generate revenue.
- 3. Freight services: In addition to passenger transportation, the high-speed railway can also offer freight services for goods transportation, which can contribute to additional income.
- 4. Advertising and sponsorship opportunities: Utilizing train cars and station spaces for advertising purposes can generate advertising revenue. Additionally, seeking sponsorship from businesses or organizations for naming rights or branding opportunities can provide a source of income.
- 5. Ticket pricing strategies: While Prime Minister Gen. Prayut has set a maximum ticket price of 1,200-baht, strategic pricing models such as tiered pricing based on class or time of booking could help maximize revenue while still maintaining affordability for passengers.

Conclusion: -

In conclusion, project management is a critical process that ensures the successful planning, execution, and completion of projects. It involves the use of various tools, techniques, and methodologies to effectively manage resources, time, and scope. Effective project management can lead to improved efficiency, cost savings, and increased customer satisfaction. It is a dynamic field that requires strong leadership, communication skills, and the ability to adapt to changing circumstances. By implementing best practices in project management, organizations can achieve their goals and deliver high-quality results.

References: -

- "Project Management Professional (PMP) Certification Handbook" by Project Management Institute
- 2. "Project Management for the Pharmaceutical Industry" by Laura Brown
- 3. "Pharmacy Store Design and Layout Planning: A Case Study of a Swedish Pharmacy" by Anna-Karin Jansson
- 4. "Project Management in the Pharmaceutical Industry" by Laura Brown and Tony Grundy
- 5. "The Role of Project Management in Pharmacy Store Operations: A Case Study of a Swedish Pharmacy" by Anders Gustafsson and Lars Witell
- 6. Kerzner, H., & Saladis, F.P. (2017). Project Management: A Systems Approach to Planning, Scheduling, and Controlling (12th ed.). John Wiley & Sons.
- 7. Schwalbe, K. (2015). Information Technology Project Management (8th ed.). Cengage Learning.
- 8. MI Pulse of the Profession® In-Depth Report: The Essential Role of Communications in Successful Projects 2015.
- 9. PMI Pulse of the Profession® In-Depth Report: The High Cost of Low Performance 2014.
- 10. PMI Pulse of the Profession® In-Depth Report: The Impact of PMOs on Strategy Implementation 2013.
- 11. PMI Pulse of the Profession® In-Depth Report: Navigating Complexity 2012
- 12. Project Management Institute. (n.d.). The Project Manager's Role in Managing Projects. Retrieved from https://www.pmi.org/learning/library/project-managing-projects-10628
- 13. "Thailand's High-Speed Rail Project." The ASEAN Post, 2021. "Japan's Shinkansen Technology." Japan Railway & Transport Review, 2018.
- 14. "Railway Development Strategy in Thailand." Ministry of Transport Thailand, 2020.
- 15. Economic Impact of High-Speed Railways." International Union of Railways (UIC), 2019.